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ADDENDA NO. 1

This addendum consists of 2 pages.

TO: All Packet Holders
FROM: City of Kenai Public Works Department
DATE: April 7, 2025

SUBJECT: 2025 Aliak Storm Water Rehab Design

DUE DATE: April 17, 20025 at Noon.

Proposers must acknowledge receipt of this Addenda in their proposals. Failure to do so
may result in the proposal’s disqualification or rejection.

Note: Information in this addendum takes precedence over original information. All other
provisions of the document remain unchanged.

01-01 Information Item: Complete Record Drawings for the Aliak Street project are posted on the
website under the RFP for this project.

01-02 Planholder Question: Will the stream crossing culvert need replaced as part of this project?
Response: No. Consultant should assume that the manhole may be removed if placed over the
culvert per plans or may remain in place. The storm drain pipe running on Aliak will need to be
removed and opening into manhole/stream culvert sealed.

01-03 Planholder Question: How much of the project will be repaved?

Response: City anticipates replacement of paving starting at Aliak Record Drawings station
15+97 at the stream crossing culvert and ending at station 32+00 at termination of storm drain

piping.
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01-04 Planholder Question: What is the expectation for geotechnical work?

Response: City is not requesting any geotechnical work and Consultant should assume that
existing road bed structural section is sufficient and reusable. Test holes are on Record
Drawings.

01-05 Planholder Question: Can the project completion date be extended?

Response: Under Section 1.6 Timeline, Revise 'Completion of Design Documents' from 45 Days
from Notice to Proceed to 60 Days from Notice to Proceed.

End of Addenda 1

2025 Aliak Storm Water Rehab Design



	ADDENDA NO. 1
	This addendum consists of 2 pages.


